STATE OF LOUISIANA

ALFRED W. SPEER POST OFFICE BOX 44281
CLERK, HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70804-4281
(225) 342-7259

October 25, 2010

REVISED MEETING NOTICE
(Revised due to change in agenda)

TO: Members of the Select Committee on Hurricane Recovery
FROM: Alfred W. Speer

The members of the Select Committee on Hurricane Recovery chaired by Representative Neil
Abramson will meet as follows:

DATE: Wednesday, October 27, 2010

TIME: 7:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.

PLACE: New Orleans City Council Chambers
1300 Perdido Street

New Orleans, Louisiana 70112
PURPOSE: 1. Presentation by the Office of Community Development

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program

Alternative Housing Pilot Program (L ouisiana Cottages)
Individual Mitigation Measures Program

Elevations

Coordination with Units of Local Government
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2. Program updates as requested by the Committee

a Road Home Homeowners Program
b. Small Rental Property Program
C. Infrastructure Program

3. Public Comment

Unless granted an extension by the Chairman, public comment islimited to
3 minutes/person.

If you have question, or need additional information, please contact Elaine Walter at: (225)
342-8385.
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